MIAMI-DADE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
COUNTY HERBERT S. SAFFIR PERMITTING AND INSPECTION CENTER

Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources
Board and Code Administration Division

11805 SW 26™ Street (Coral Way) e Room 230

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33175-2474

(786) 315-2509 FAX (786) 315-2560

www.miamidade.gov/building

ADVISORY MEMO

TO: ALL BUILDING OFFICIALS IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

\,
FROM: &Jaime D. Gascon, Director
Board and Code Administration Division

DATE: May 8, 2020

SUBJECT: Fi-Foil Evaluation Report by Universal/IAPMO — ES No. 0291

This is to inform you of the reinstatement of Fi-Foil's Universal/lAPMO-ES Evaluation Report No.
0291, which is to remain valid through its expiration date of May 31, 2020 for the following products:

FSK Shield

M-Shield

RBI Shield

Silver Shield Radiant Barrier
VR Plus Shield

AA2 Vapor Shield
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Fi-Foil is working with IAPMO to have the evaluation report renewed. Once complete, the report and
new expiration date will be available on IAPMO/Universal’s website.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Eddie Fernandez at 786-315-
2556.

Thank you for your attention on this matter.
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